Jonn Fenz
TowN ATTORNEY

jenz@twsny.org

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

TowN OF WEST SENECA

The Honorable Town Board

John J. Fenz, Esq..
Town Attorney

July 23,2015

Rural Metro Medical Services

Renewal of Ambulance Service Agreement

TOWN SUPERVISOR
Suema M. MeeGan

TowN COUNCIL

EuGenE P. HarT

WiLLiam P. HANLEY, JRr.

In August 2012 the Town of West Seneca (the “Town”) entered into an agreement with
LaSalle Ambulance, Inc. (“Rural Metro™) for emergency and non-emergency ambulance services
to the residents of the Town. The term of the Agreement was for two (2) years, also providing for

two (2) — one (1) year renewals upon written consent of both parties.

Please be advised that the Town has received written consent from Rural Metro to
extend the Agreement for the two (2) — one (1) year renewals.

Kindly adopt a resolution authorizing the extension of the Rural Metro contract to July

30, 2016.
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John Fenz.

From: Jay Smith [Jay.Sm sth@rmetro com]

Sent: Monday, June.29, 2015 10:13 PM

To: John Fenz

‘Subject: Extension-

Aftachments: TO West Seneca Contract 2012.pdf; TO Cheektowaga Contract 2013 Extension.pdf; TO

Evans contract 2015 extension.pdf; TO Cheektowaga Contract 2011 Extension.pdf

Mr. Fenz,

Rural/Metro Medical services desires to extend our agreement for the term of August 1, 2014 through July 31, 2015
according to:section 14 of our agreement Term of Agreement and Renewal Provisions.

Please also accept this request as our desire to also extend the agreement from August 1, 2015 through July 31, 2016 as
st!pulated ‘We are honoredto serve the Town and your res;dents

I have attached our current agreement, the extension agreement between Rural/Metro and the Town of Cheektowaga.
for use as an example of a similar:arrangement and the resolution from the Town of Evans for-a similar arrangement we:
have with them;

Thank you,

Jay Smith

Regional Director’
Rural/Metro Medical Services
481 William L. Gaiter Pkwy.
BUfoIO;LNYflAZlS

(716) 818-0678
Jay:smith@rmetro.com

*¥*This communication may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and may not be disclosed to
anyone other than the intended addressee. Any other disclosure is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the
intended addressee, you have received this communication in error. Please notify the sender immediately and
destroy the communication including all content and any attachments. Thank you.***
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